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RE: international DAAD programme . ‘Inbox  x

-

2 ROME CHIRANUKROM
to Dirk, me =,

Dear Mr Dirk Baldes

Thank you for your e-mail message and it was a pleasure meeting with you, though briefly, at the
Mynmar Center the oter day.

I will ask our International Relations Office to dissiminate the DAAD programme to faculties
concerned and look forward to meeting with you again perhaps at my office in the near future so
that we can discuss more about your work plan here at CMU.

Best

Rome

From: Dr. Dirk Baldes [dirk.baldes@daad.or.th]
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 4:43 PM

To: ROME CHIRANUKROM

Subject: International DAAD programme

Dear Mr. Vice President,

recently I had the opportunity to meet you for a short minute at the opening ceremony of the
Burmese Centre. I am the new lecturer of the German Academic Exchange Service (Deutscher
Akademischer Austauschdienst, DAAD) here at CMU and aiming to continue the work of my
predecessor, Mr. Christian Koerner, by establishing or keeping international higher educational
relationships between Thailand and Germany, particularly using DAAD networks.

Last week I received an announcement concerning a DAAD programme, that might be interesting
for some CMU departments or scientific institutions. Please find a pdf flyer attached and the
following text below, that came with the announcement from DAAD headquarters. I would be

deeply grateful, if you could forward the information to interested persons or departments.

Sincerely yours
Dirk Baldes

o o ok ok

RISE worldwide is starting the next round: For summer 2016 we are again asking for internship
offers giving German undergraduate students the possibility to intern worldwide.

Research groups, laboratories and doctoral students from all over the world can apply to host a
motivated and well-qualified student from Germany as a research intern to assist with a proposed
project. Students participating in this program come from the fields of biology, chemlstry,
physics, earth sciences, engineering, medicine, or a closely related field, and receive

a DAAD scholarship to help cover living expenses and travel costs.

Internship projects can be submitted online at http://www.daad.de/rise- weltweit/en/index.html
from September 1, 2015 to October 15, 2015.

Between November 1, 2015 and December 15, 2015 the database opens for the German students
and each student may apply for up to three mtemshlp projects . The prospective hosts are then
asked to provide DAAD with their quality assessment of the applications for their projects.

Please forward the program information to the interested networks of academics. alumpi and
anyone else who might be interested. Please do not hesitate to contact us (rise-
worldwide@daad.de) if you have further questions or need more material. Attached please find a
flyer with information about the program.




Dr. Dirk Baldes
DAAD-Lecturer

Chiang Mai University (CMU)
Faculty of Humanities
German Department

Huay Kaew Road

Chiang Mai 50200, Thailand

Office: (+66) 053 943 278

Mabile: (+66) 096 542 98 95

Emiail: dirk.baldes@daad.or.th
www.daad.de<http://www.daad.de>
www.daad.or.th<http://www.daad.or.th>
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RISE worldwide - International Research Internships 2016

RISE worldwide is gearing up for the 2016 season with a few changes:

Project Submission: September 1st through October 15th, 2015
only!

Highly motivated Undergraduate Students with good grades and
recommendations from the fields of earth sciences, engineering, natural
sciences, medicine, and related disciplines, will be matched with
researchers worldwide, who wish to host young German researchers for
the summer. DAAD provides scholarships for the successful applicants to
help caver part of the living and travel costs.

In 2015 DAAD is funding 254 German students, going to 37 different

counfries with RISE worldwide.

How does RISE worldwide work?

1. Researchers from accredited universities and non-profit research institutions register online and
submit a Maximum of two internship offers. including a one to three page project description,
from September 1, 2015 through October 15th, 2015. DAAD posts the internship offers in a
database on its website.

Contact Imprint

Trailer

RISE worldwide promational
Trailer

Waich Trailer...

Program support

RISE worldwide is supported by
the Federal Ministry of Education
and Research.

mare...

About DAAD

DAAD is the world largest funding
organisation for academic
exchanae. We support more than
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German applicanis register online to review the internship offers. They apply from
November &th, 2015 through December 15th, 2015 to a maximum of three projects.

The German applicants' profiles are checked for eligibility by DAAD staff and are then aciivaied
to be reviewed online by the researchers.

. As a prospective host we ask you fo rank the applicants to your project.in order to do so, you

may contact the applicants and arrange interviews with them.

DAAD places students with internship projects and awards scholarships based on academic merit
and the internship providers’ quality assessment. If a project is very popular, it is more likely io
receive an intern. Future hosis and interns are notified of the decision at the beginning
of March 2016,

Why should you take part?

As a German undergraduate As a researcher worldwide As an academic institution
student you ... you ... worldwide you ...

... get further theoretical and ... get assistance within your ... raise your profile as an
practical trainings in a research experimental work, internationally oriented
environment, e institution,

S — minht nain new inginhiec. ~—

65,000 individuals every year in
over 250 different programs.
DAAD places students with
internship projects and awards
scholarships based on academic
merit and the internship providers'
quality assessment.

Check on DAAD programs and
activities here.

RISE programs

Please find more information
about RISE and RISE
professional here.

maore..




